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Southern California Edison Company

P. 0. BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 91770 .
K. P. BASKIN TELEPHONE

MANAGER OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING, (213) $72-1401
SAFETY, AND LICENSING Ju]y ]3, 1981

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: D. M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket No. 50-206 }
Status of NUREG-0737, Item II.D.1 _ :
Performance Testing of Boiling-Water Reactor and Pressurized Water
Reactor Relief and Safety Valves
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Unit 1 :

By Tetter dated July 1, 1981, R. C. Youngdahl (Consumers Power)
transmitted the Interim Data Report for the EPRI Safety Relief Valve Test
Program. This report summarizes the test data collected to date on relief and
safety valves. San Onofre Unit 1 has Muesco Controls (BS&B) model number
70-18-9 DRTX relief valves and Crosby Valve and Gage HB-BP-86 (Size 3K26)
Safety Valves. Relief and Safety valves representative of the above valves
are being testing in the EPRI program. We will submit evaluations and other
plant specific data on a schedule consistent with the R. C. Youngdahl letter
of December 15, 1980 as modified in the July 1, 1981 letter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
Mr. Christopher Pendleton of my organization at (213) 572-1777.

Very truly yours,
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